# COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE

6.00 P.M. 30TH JUNE 2016

PRESENT:- Councillors Janet Hall (Chairman), Andrew Warriner (Vice-Chairman),

Eileen Blamire, Roger Mace, Abi Mills and John Reynolds

Susan Sykes (Substitute for Councillor Jackson)

Apologies for Absence

Councillor Joan Jackson

Officers in attendance:-

Debbie Chambers Democratic Services Manager
Tessa Mott Democratic Support Officer

#### 8 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of 26 May 2016 (previously circulated) were approved by the Chairman as a correct record.

## 9 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS AUTHORISED BY THE CHAIRMAN

There were no items of urgent business.

## 10 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

## 11 LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL'S PROPERTY STRATEGY 2016

The Committee considered responding on behalf of the City Council to the County Council's consultation on its Property Strategy 2016.

Members discussed the County Council's consultation and raised questions that they wanted answers to before the City Council's response was finalised.

The questions that were raised are set out below:

- What would happen to the private nursery at Firbank if the proposals went ahead? Councillors understood the nursery had been given no prior warning of the proposals until they went out to consultation.
- Why was it proposed to move registration services from Morecambe Town Hall to Morecambe Library?
- Why was it proposed to keep the library open at Halton and close the library at Bolton-le-Sands? If this was because there was a children's centre at Halton,

- please could County clarify what childrens services were on offer there? Councillors were not aware of any childrens services there at present.
- Regarding Bolton-le-Sands library, money had recently been spent on refurbishing it, why close it? Also, had an impact assessment been carried out on the shops on the main street in Bolton-le-Sands where the library was situated? Councillors had concerns that custom may drop if the library were to close.
- Regarding the proposal to centralise services at The Hub in Carnforth; had the schools concerned been consulted before the proposals were put forward?
- Had Westgate school been consulted on the proposals before they were put forward?
- Was the reduction in the number of Lancashire County Council buildings directly linked to the reduction in the number of Lancashire County Council employees?
- What was the rationale for deciding on the locations of the childrens centres? Closing Poulton and Balmoral Road, for example, could have a greater cost than saving in the long term if families were to reach crisis point and need intervention. Had all local schools (Sandylands, Lancaster Road, etc) been explored with a view to providing capacity to reduce the impact of removal of the Poulton and Balmoral Road sites?
- The consultation proposals stated that the Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help service would operate through a revised budget of £17.2M. What was the budget before?

Committee Members were in agreement that once these questions had been addressed, they would be able to draft and finalise a response to the County Council consultation via email.

## Resolved:

- (1) That Officers will raise the questions outlined above with Lancashire County Council and inform Members via email of the County's response.
- (2) That Officers and Members will draft a response to the consultation via email.
- (3) That authority to agree the final response be delegated to the Chairman.

#### 12 REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF BUDGET & PERFORMANCE PANEL MEETING DATE

The Committee were requested to consider the re-scheduling of the Budget and Performance Panel from Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> August to Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> September 2016.

### Resolved:

That the Budget and Performance Panel be rescheduled from Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> August to Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> September.

#### 13 APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND CHANGES TO MEMBERSHIP

#### Resolved:

That the following appointments to committees be approved:

(1)	Councillor Robert Redfern to replace Councillor Sheila Denwood on Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee.
(2)	Councillor Sheila Denwood to become a substitute on Planning and Highways Regulatory Committee.
	Chairman

(The meeting ended at 6.50 p.m.)

Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact Tessa Mott, Democratic Services - 01524 582074 or email tmott@lancaster.gov.uk